From: Eimear Reilly

Sent: Monday, Aprii 29, 2024 9:48 AM

To: 'Fitzgerald & Co.' <info@fitzgeraidandco.ie>; Pauline Fitzgerald <pfitzgerald@fitzgeraldandco.ie>
Subject: RE: URGENT - FAO Pauline Fitzgerald - Metrolink Oral Hearing - Qur Lady of Victories
Schools

Good morning Pauline

Thank you for the confirmation.

The 3 objections have been withdrawn.
Kind regards

Eimear

From: Fitzgerald & Co. <info@fitzgeraldandco.ie>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 9:42 AM

To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>; Pauline Fitzgerald <pfitzgerald @fitzgeraldandco.je>
Subject: RE: URGENT - FAO Pauline Fitzgerald - Metrolink Oral Hearing - Our Lady of Victories
Schools

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Eimear,

Thank you for your email below.

We confirm that the objections can be withdrawn.
Kind regards,

Pauline Fitzgerald
Solicitor

Fitzgeraid & Co. Solicitors
Block 1, Suite 3, First Floor,
Arran Square,

Arran Quay,

Dublin 7,

D07 HNSF

DX: 1062 FOUR COURTS



From: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:40 PM

To: Fitzgerald & Co. <info@fitzgeraldandco.ie>; Pauline Fitzgerald <pfitzgerald @fitzgeraldandco.ie>
Subject: RE: URGENT - FAQ Pauline Fitzgerald - Metrolink Oral Hearing - Our Lady of Victories
Schools

Dear Pauline

The letter received from you stating that your clients objections have been addressed with
Tl and that your clients are now in support of the railway order is on the Board's file. Please
note, however, that the original objections made by your clients remain on file and will be
considered by the Inspector and by the Board in making its decision unless the are
withdrawn. If these objections are not withdrawn, they will still be considered as your clients
objections.

Kind regards
Eimear

From: Fitzgerald & Co. <info@fitzgeraldandco.ie>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>; Pauline Fitzgerald <pfitzgerald@fitzgeraldandco.ie>
Subject: Re: URGENT - FAQ Pauline Fitzgerald - Metrolink Oral Hearing - Our Lady of Victories
Schools

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Eimear,

You might confirm that our letter to An Bord Pleandla confirming that all our objections have
been addressed is on the file. If it is, we can leave our objections on the file along with the letter
confirming they've been addressed.

Kind regards,

Pauline

Fitzgerald & Co. Solicitors
Block 1, Suite 3, First Floor,
Arran Square,

Arran Quay,

Dublin 7,

D07 HNSF



DX: 1062 FOUR COURTS
Tel: +3531 872 7562
Fax: +353 1567 4002/01 551 1014

Mail to: info@fitzgeraldandco.ie

Cyber Crime Alert:

From: Eimear Reilly <e.reiil leanala.ie>

Sent: Friday 26 April 2024 11:22

To: Pauline Fitzgerald <pfitzgerald @fitzgeraldandco.ie>

Cc: Fitzgerald & Co. <info@fitzgeraldandco.ie>

Subject: FW: URGENT - FAO Pauline Fitzgerald - Metrolink Oral Hearing - Our Lady of Victories
Schools

Hi Pauline

| am forwarding this email to you directly also.
| await your response.

Kind regards

Eimear

From: Eimear Reilly

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Fitzgerald & Co. <info@fitzgeraldandco.ie>

Subject: URGENT - FAO Pauline Fitzgerald - Metrolink Oral Hearing - Qur Lady of Victories Schools

Good afternoon Pauline

Further to our phone conversation on Tuesday 23 April 2024, please note that | am in
receipt of your letter to An Bord Pleanaia dated 12" March 2024 and note that your clients,
stated above, confirm their support for the Metrolink application which is currently before the
Board.

As stated to you by phone, the Board requires you to confirm whether your clients with to
withdraw their original submissions by return email. A response to this is urgently required.

Kind regards

Eimear



